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From: Anne Mills
To: Givings, Alexis
Cc: Wendy Link
Subject: RE: Following Up
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 4:20:03 PM
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**Please be cautious**
This email originated from outside of The City of Delray Beach. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good afternoon, Alexis;
 
After speaking with Supervisor Link, there are three items that were recommendations to the municipalities as it relates
to their elections:
 

The designation of the County Canvassing Board to canvass for their Municipal Elections; saving time for the
municipality
The elimination of Run-Off criteria for their Municipal Elections; reducing costs for the municipality
Conducting their Municipal Election every even year; reducing costs for the municipality

 
Best.
Anne Mills
Compliance Manager, Business Affairs
 
P: (561) 656-6200   
D: (561) 656-6204 
F: (561) 656-6220   
anne@votepalmbeach.gov 
 

                                   
PLEASE NOTE:  Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public
records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. Florida Statute 668.6076.
 
From: Givings, Alexis <givingsa@mydelraybeach.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:36 AM
To: Anne Mills <anne@votepalmbeach.gov>
Subject: RE: Following Up
 

Thank you.
 
Kind Regards,
 

Alexis Givings, CMC
City Clerk
 
Office of the City Clerk
100 N.W. 1st Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444
(561) 243-7053
givingsa@mydelraybeach.com
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" PUBLIC RECORDS NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials, employees, or the general public
regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Act (a.k.a. “Sunshine Law”), e-mails containing city business should be directed to either:  all City
Commissioners or only 1 City Commissioner at a time and should not include prior responses from other Commissioners in order to avoid the perception that a
third party is acting as a liaison between Commissioners. “

 
From: Anne Mills <anne@votepalmbeach.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:35 AM
To: Givings, Alexis <givingsa@mydelraybeach.com>
Subject: Re: Following Up
 

**Please be cautious**
This email originated from outside of The City of Delray Beach. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.
 
She has been out at Tallahassee…
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Givings, Alexis <givingsa@mydelraybeach.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:31:29 AM
To: Anne Mills <anne@votepalmbeach.gov>
Subject: Following Up
 

Good morning Anne,
 
Did you get a chance to speak with Wendy as whether she remembered any issues with Delray during the
2024 election?
 
Kind Regards,
 

Alexis Givings, CMC
City Clerk
 
Office of the City Clerk
100 N.W. 1st Avenue
Delray Beach, FL 33444
(561) 243-7053
givingsa@mydelraybeach.com

 
" PUBLIC RECORDS NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from local officials, employees, or the general public
regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

PLEASE NOTE: Pursuant to Florida’s Government in the Sunshine Act (a.k.a. “Sunshine Law”), e-mails containing city business should be directed to either:  all City
Commissioners or only 1 City Commissioner at a time and should not include prior responses from other Commissioners in order to avoid the perception that a
third party is acting as a liaison between Commissioners. “
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